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Code A 

From: Williams, David 

Sent: 10 December 2006 14:14 

To: [._._C_._o...d_ _e._..A._._.i 

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester 

From: Williams, David 
Sent: 10 December 2006 13:25 
To: ’Samuel, Richard’ 
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester 

Richard.. 

I discussed the issue of the outcome with the CPS lawyer Paul Close last Thursday.. 
He was anticipating midweek next week 13th or 14th December (although he has not met previous 
estimations due to workload) 
I will hopefully be meeting with CPS and Counsel during the week (or next week commencing 18th December 
2006) to receive the result and discuss the rationale for it.. 
We will then need to meet with yourselves the SHA and other key stakeholders to understand how we will all 
be managing the outcome.. 
Will yourself or somebody else from the PCT be available? 

DW. 

From: Samuel, Richard [mailto:Richard.Samuel@nhpct.nhs.uk] 
Sent= 29 November 2006 09:49 
To= Williams, David 
Subject= RE: Operation Rochester 

Thanks David 

Regards 

Richard 

Disclaimer - November 29, 2006 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which 
they are addressed, Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the .t:!~.~J~.~ir.~ 

P.t:!~:~?A[:)! .~#.!:~..ZE~!.~.~ unless otherwise explicitly stated, The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to punic 
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the 

confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. 

From: david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent-" 27 November 2006 :[6:32 
To; Samuel, Richard 
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 

Richard.. 

12/12/2006 
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The latest from CPS was that they were trying to get the result out by the end of 
November.. I will ring them on Weds 29th to see it is likely for Friday.. 

Dave WILLIAMS. 

From: Samuel, Richard [mailto:Richard.Samuel@nhpct.nhs.uk] 
Sent: 27 November 2006 14:00 
To: Williams, David 
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 

Dave 

I have heard that relatives (and Dr Barton) are being informed of something this week .... any truth to this 
rumour? 

Regards 

Richard Samuel 
Director of Corporate Affairs 
Hampshire PCT 

i ....... ....... 

Disclaimer - November 27, 2006 

This emai~ and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which 
they are addressed, Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the 

.£!.:!!~:0.@.[:~...~/:&.~[.~; unless otherwise explicitly stated, The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public 
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the 

confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed, 

From: david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 23 November 2006 13:09 
To: Smith, 3enifer (HI"OWHA) 
Cc: Samuel, Richard; [ Code A ~hampshire.pnn.police.uk 
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 

Thanks Jennifer.. 

Still no news of a result other than the CPS annoyance at my pestering them 

I will address any further update to Richard.. 

Dave WILLIAMS 

From: Smith Jenifer [mailto:jenifer.smith@southcentral.nhs.uk] 
Sent: 23 November 2006 11:50 
To: Williams, David 
Subject: Operation Rochester 

David, 
I am just writing to let you know that, as a consequence of recent NHS re-organisation, the key link from the 
Primary Care Trust on Gosport War Memorial issues will be Richard Samuel from the new Hampshire Primary 
Care Trust (Richard.samuel@nhpct.nhs.uk). Richard dealt with this during his days with the SHA, so is well 
briefed, and it would be helpful if you could include him please on any updates / stakeholder briefings. 
Many thanks 

12/12/2006 
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Dr Jenifer Smith FRCP FFPH 
Consultant in Public Health (Health Protection), NHS South Central 
South Central Strategic Health Authority 
Oakley Road 
Southampton S016 4GX 
Tel: ~~.A_.~.~.~.~.] 

This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies; 
please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its 
contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone 
astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation. 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any 
opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic 
message in error, please notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@ hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any 
copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the 
intended recipient. 

********************************************************************************* 
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